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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
PARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICES
SOLID(ANQ HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

In Re: United States Marine Corps Base) ADMINISTRATIVE
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina ) CONSENT AGREEMENT
ID NO. NC 6170022580 ) DOCKET NO.

In order to provide for the exepeditious resolution of

discrepancies in the management of Hazardous Waste by United

States Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina (USMCB) as
delineated in the RCRA SITE INSPECTION REPORT (Inspection Report)
dated August 4, 1986 USMCB and the State of North Carolina,
Department of Human Resources, Division of Health Services, Solid
and Hazardous Waste Management Branch (Branch), do hereby enter
into this administrative consent agreement. Said Inspection
Report is hereby incorporated by reference as if it were set
forth herein. .
This Consent Agreement does not constitute an admission
by USMCB of violation of any statute or regulation; but is rather
intended to set forth action already completed in response to
certain aforementioned discrepancies, as well as action in prccess
to respond tc other aforementioned discrepancies. While this
Consent Agreement includes the es£ablishment of schedules
for action in process, it does not affect any other issue that
may arise between the parties. Therefcre, in order to further the
public interest and to insure the prctection cf public health and
the ervironment, USMCB and Brench, ky and through'tﬁgz} authorized
representatives, do enter into the fcllowing Ccrsent Agreement and

they prcvide:






ACTION COMPLETED

1. Action has been taken with regard to the following
discrepancies and they have been corrected:

a. 40 CFR 262.21 - Manifest (Required Information) at page

3 of the Inspection Report.

b. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l) - Subpart I at page 3 of the

Inspection Report. Weekly inspections are being performed

at building 909 and inspections of drums of electrolyte

solution stored near building 909 have been and are_ being

conducted.

c. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2). Accumulation Date at page 3 of the |

Inspection Report. |

d. 40 CFR 262.34(2)(3) - Labeling Containers at page 3 of

|
the Inspection Report. . !
|
1

e. 40 CFR 265.31 - Maintenance and Operation of Facility at

page 4 of the Inspection Report. The batteries have been
turned upright and the discolored soil tested to deter-

mine if any hazardous waste has been released. Test results
are pending.

f. 40 CFR 262.42(a) and (b) Exemption Reporting at page 4

of the Inspection Report. Copies of these manifests
identified as missing have been obtained. The manifests
are properly signed.

g. Permit Condition - Container Storage at page 4 of the

Inspection Report. No containers of hazardous waste

are stacked higher than two drums.
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2. UsSMCB agrees‘to take the following action to prevent the

reoccurrence of the discrepancies delineated in paragraph 1
above:

a. Monthly inspections of Manifest records maintained by
the Base Traffic Management Officer and Defense Reutilization and
Marketing Officer will be conducted by appropriate representatives
of the USMCB pursuant to Base Order 6240.5. Said Order is attached
as Appendix I hereto. This action will be taken to prevent the
recurrence of violations noted in paragraphs la and 1f above.

b. Specific attention to type of discrepancy noted in paragraph
1f above will be given during monthly Inspections of the USMCB Storage
Facility currently conducted pursuant tgtihe"RCRA Part B permit.

c. Hazardous Material Disposal Officers (HMDO) have been
appointed at the battalion and separétg company level of commands
which are involved in the generation of\hgzardous waste (HW).

These officers will be responsible for conducting routine inspections
required to prevent discrepancies such as those cited in paragraphs
lb, 1lc, 1d, le and lg above.

d. A formal HW compliance inspection of HW generation sites

and accumulation areas will be conducted quarterly by USMCB.
The results of the formal inspections will be set out in a written
report to the Commanding Officer regponsiblé for the HW generation
sites and accumulation areas and the Assistant Chief of Staff,
Facilities, USMCB.

e. The USMCB will ensure that HMDO and other keyApérsonnel

are provided initial HW training upon appointment and refresher

training thereafter as required.







ACTION IN PROGRESS

3. USMCB agrees to take action with regard to the remaining \

discrepancies as follows:

a. Within thirty (30) days of the execution of this

agreement by both parties, USMCB agrees to submit appropriate

correspondance with a view to amending its permit in response to

the following discrepancies:

(1) Permit Condition - Inspection Log at page 4 of the

Inspection Report.

(2) Permit Condition - Modification at page 5 of the

Inspection Report.

b. Within ninety (90) days of the execution of this agreement

by both parties, USMCB agrées to take action as follows:

(1) Personnel Training.

(a) Ig\?rder to strengthen existing HW training pro-

grams, the USMCB will promulgate a revision to the Base HW
e

Management Order the current edition
Appendix I. A draft of the proposed
Appendix II. It is anticipated“that
gated in its present form. However,
or substance which would result from
process. Enforcement of Appendix II

contingent upon concurrence by other

of which is attached as
revision is attached as
Appendix II will be promul-
there may be changes in form
the review and staffing

in its final form may be

major commands which are

not under the direct control of USMCB. Also, the review process

of Appendix II by other major commands aboard USMCB is not under

the direct control of USMCB. USMCB agrees to attempt-to promul-

gate Appendix II with concurrence of

the other major commands

aboard USMCB within 90 days of the execution of this agreement

by both parties.
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(b) USMCB will develop a listing of authorized HW

generation and accumulation sites. Initial HW orientation
training will be scheduled for‘personﬂel, to include back-up
personnel, at the identified sites pursuant to Appendix II.

(c) Other matters regarding training have been
addressed in paragraph 2e above.

(d) The matters addressed in this paragraph are in
response to the following discrepancies:

(1) 40 CFR 265.16 - Personnel Training at

page 3 of the Inspection Report.

(2) 40 CFR 264.16 - Personnel Training at

| page 4 of the Inspection Report.

(2) Spill Contingency Plan.

(a) 40 CFR 265 Subpart D - Contingency Plan at

page 4 of the Inspection Report. The basewide spill contingency
plan was implemented by the Base Order attached hereto as
Appendix IV. Copies of Appendix IV will be maintained at alli
HW generation and accumulation sites identified pursuant to
paragraph 3b(1l)(b) above. HW training identified in paragraph
3b(1)(b) above will address methods and techniques of imple-
mentation of the spill contingency plan relative to the specific
requirements of those sites.

(b) Recommendations in (Section 11) at page 5 of

the Inspection Report:_,A'copy of the Inspection Report will be
provided to the civilian contractor who is preparing the HW
Management Plan for USMCB. The Table of Contents of the draft
plan is attached as Appendix III. The contractor will be
requested to revise the spill contingency plan for the Long

Term HW Storage Facility described in the RCRA Part B permit.

5






The revision will address issues identified in Section 11 of
the Inspection Report. A copy of the final spill contingency
plan will be provided to the Branch upon its promulgation.

(c) Draft HM/HW Management Plan. USMCB agrees to

expeditiously review the draft Hazardous Material/Hazardous

Waste Management Plan (draft plan) which has been prepared

under contract by Environmental and Safety Designs, Inc. with

a view toward promulgation of the plan as soon as practicable.
Since final preparation of the plan is in the hands of a

civilian contractor outside the control of USMCB, the USMCB
cannot guarantee final promulgation of Fhe plan within ninety
days. The cover page and table of contents of the draft plan,
volume 2, are attached as Appendix III to demonstrate the
anticipated coverage of HM/HW matters within the plan. The HM/HW
Management Plan will provide detailed guidance to Hazardous Waste
Officers and Managers in execution of their duties as required

by Base Order 6240.5 (Appendix I).

(3) Waste 0il Mangement Plan. Environmental and

Safety Designs, Inc. is also currently developing a comprehensive
used oil management plan for USMCB. The table of contents

for the plan is attéched as Appendix V. The scope of this plan
will address the matter of the handling of contaminated waste

oil described in Section 11 at page 5 of the Inspection Report.

A copy of the final plan will be provided to the Branch upon

promulgation.






OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4. USMCB will submit monthly written status reports which will briefly
summarize all action in progress which is completed during the month
covered by said report. The first status report will be submitted
within thirty-five (35) days following the execution of this agreement
by both parties. The report will be prepared by the Director, Natural
Resources and Environmental Affairs Division, USMCB, Mr. Julian

I. Wooten at (919) 451-2083.

5.‘ The Branch will perform necessary oversight and review activities
which may include inspections of USMCB facilities and records upon
reasonable notice to Mr. Julian Wooten at (919) 451-2083.

6. The Branch will designate one persbn as the primary point of

contact regarding implementation of this agreement.

Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch, at phone

I

number (919) - is H;;éby so designated.
7. USMCB will designate one primary point of contact regarding
implementation of this agreement. Mr. Julian Wooten at (919)

451-2083 is so designated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agree-
ment by their duly authorized representatives on the datel(s)

indicated.

By
date
Solid and Hazardous Waste
Management Branch
By :
Colonel T. J. Dalzell date

Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities
USMCB, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina
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USMCB Order 6240.5 (Hazardous Materialz
Disposal Program)

Proposed Revision to MCB Order 6240.5
Cover page and Table of Contents to
Draft Hazardous Material/Hazardous
Waste Management Plan, Marine Corps
Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, v2.
USMCB Order 11090.1B (Oil Pollution
Prevention and Abatement and Oil other
Hazardous Substances Spill Contingency
Plan)

Cover page and Table of Contents to
Draft Used 0il Management Plan, Marine

Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina
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6240
NREAD

From: Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs

Division, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
PO Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities

Subj: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) ON SITE INSPECTION
OF 26 AND 27 JUNE 1986

Ref: (a) BO 6240.5
(b) FONECON between Mr. Jerry Rhodes, DHS, and Mr. Danny
Sharpe, NREAD of 19 Aug 86

Encl: (1) Proposed BO 6240.5A
(2) AC/S, MCB 1ltr 6240/NREAD of 25 APR 86
(3) EPA ltr (ALLAN E. ANTLEY) -4WD-RM of 14 Aug 86

1. The purpose of this memo is to provide NREAD comments an
the subject inspection. Reference (a) established the activity
Hazardous Waste (HW) Disposal Program. Enclosure (1) provides
proposed revision of the HW disposal program. Enclosure (2)
identified action initiated by:NREAD to upgrade existing HW
Training Program. Enclosure (3) provides EPA written report

on the subject inspection. In NREAD's opinion, enclosure (3)

accurately reflects the outbrief provided by EPA during the

subject inspection. During reference (b), the State Representative

indicated that he was going to recommend‘é_consent order. The
State Representative has requested a telephonic notification
by 26 Aug 1986 as to proposed corrective action and deadlines.
In reviewing the EPA comments and NREAD responses below, it
should be kept in mind that the military shops visited during
the subject inspection have historically done one of the better
jobs of personnel tralning and record keeping within military

organizations within Camp Lejeune.






2.. EPA Conclusions

" The condition of containers and the handling of hazardous waste

at the permitted storage buildings was excellent. The USMC has
several minor violations that need to be corrected for the permitted
site.= The major problems at the genefating sites is the constant
change of personnel. Due to constant change of personnel, it 1is
difficult to adequately train the Marines. The USMC have been
exploring the possibilities of increasing the number of sites where
a contractor would be servicing the various locations solvents are
used. Some problems may be eliminated if a contract handles the

the solvents. Another major problem the USMC has had 1is that
solvents have been detected in the waste oil. If solvents continue
to be detected in the waste oil, then the facility would be required
to obtain a permit or handle the waste as a generator.”

NREAD Response: Concur. The following comments are provided:

(1) The priority that organizational commanders place on
proper management of HW is critical to achieving compliance with HW
regulations. The proposed revision to reference (a) contained in
the enclosure sets up primary and alternate HW management officers
at the Battalion, Marine Aircraft Group and separate Company level.
When trained, these collateral duty officers should be able to
coordinate implementation of the requirements of reference (a).

The proposed revision also provides for written HW SOP's and
tasks all organizations to develop and implement internal controls
including disciplinary action.

(2) The management of waste oil continues to be a serious
problem. The ongoing HW management /used oil study being conducted for

the base through LANTDIV contract no. N62470-85-B-7979 by Environ-






mental and Safety Designs, Inc. (ENSAFE) has produced draft
recommendations in this area. The most important recommendation is
that a qualified used oil administrator be appointed within the
Utilities Branch of Base Maintenance to manage all aspects of used oil
collection and maintenance of oil pollution abatement facilities.
NREAD has made similar recommendations to Base Maintenance over

the past two years. The Roads and Grounds Section of Maintenance

and Repair Branch, currently has this responsibility. Despite

what appears to be a very conscientious effort on the part of Roads
and Grounds to carry out this important function, program management
has not been satisfactory. It is NREAD's opinion that the Utilities
Branch mission and staff expertise ensures capability to properly
manage this program. Supervision of this program appears tobe; a
full time job for a person with experience in industrial wastewater/
waste collection, pretreatment- and disposal and ability to interpret
and comply with the many regulétions applicable to the program.

NREAD recommends immediate action in regard to the ENSAFE recommenda-
tions.

(3) It is recommended that a HW training committee chaired
by the Employee Development Director, CPD, with major command
Hazardous Material Disposal Coordinators as members be established
to coordinate HW Training. Enclosure (2) pertains.

3. EPA Recommendations

"The contingency plan presented in the permit and approved
when the permit was issued fails to address adequately all items
that should be addressed. It is recommended that the contingency

plan be revised to address the following comments:






(1) - Pursuant to 40 CFR 264.52(e), the contingency plan

should include a list of emergency equipment at the faciTity 'y the
location of this equipment and a physical description of each item
on the list, and a brief outline of 1its capabilities.

(2) - Pursuant to 40 CFR 264.52(f), the contingency plan should
include an evacuation plan for facility personnel where there is
a possibility that evacuation could be possible.

(3) - The contingency plan should outline the emergency
procedures that will be followed as required in 40 CFR 264.56.
The base contingency plan needs to be revised to outline in more
detail the emergency procedures taken for an emergency. Specifically,
the plan fails to address the following parts: 40 CRF 264.56(4d),
(e)Ah), £1) and £3).
The USMC needs to research and determine how solvents are being
detected in the waste oil. The State and EPA will be investigating
the waste oil practices at Camp Lejeune. If solvents continue
to be detected in the waste oil, the waste oil must be handled as

a hazardous waste."

NREAD Response: Concur with the following comments:

(1) Used oil administrator should be appointed immediately
(see 2b above) with authority and resources to manage program.
This manager, in close coordination with NREAD, should develop a
used oil segregation program to include publishing base order;
budgeting/procurement required to provide satisfactory equipment
and facilities; and establishment of an enforcement strategy.

(2) Regarding the contingency plan, it is recommended that
ENSAFE be provided a copy of EPA letter and requested to ensure

that their HM spill SPCC plan addresses spill contingency issues.
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4. FPA Comment: .40 CFR 262.21 - Manifest (Required Information)

On the February 28, 1986, manifest, no generator ID number was used
as required.

NREAD Response: Concur. DRMO has corrected discrepancy.

NREAD monthly inspections will check continued compliance.

5. EPA Comment: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1) - Subpart I. This Section
requires the facility to comply with Subpart I. The facility has
failed to comply with Subpart I, specifically 40 CFR 265.1T74. At
building 909, weekly inspections have not been performed. No
inspections were performed for drums of electrolyte solution stored
near building 909. AR

NREAD Response: Partially Concur. Inspections Were not per-=

There
formed due to the absence of key personnel. -!!!. is a question

~

whether eomments on electrolyte are justified.\\§READ's opinion is
that EPA interpretation of requirements for handi}ng batteries/
electrolytre differ from 1ocai understanding of guidance provided
previously by State regulatory personnel. However, subsequent

study of problem, including consultation with ENSAFE, indicates that
EPA interpretation is appropriate. A message will be issued to
revise guidance for battery/electrolytre disposal as soon as
procedures acceptable to DRMO can be developed. DRMO is in

process of consulting their Regional Headquarters. It should be
noted that ENSAFE is recommending turn-in of electrolyte to DRMO
vice local neutralization and discharge to sanitary sewer.

See 6. and 8 helow. NREAD would strenuously nonconcur with

any subsequent proposal by state to fine the base for past battery
acid handling relative to situations discussed above at building 909.

6. EPA Comment:

a. U0 CFR 262.34(a)(3) - Labeling Containers. The facility

has failed to label containers of electrolyte solution from batteries






with the words "hazardous waste."

5. U0 CFR 262.34(a)(2) - Accumulation Date. The facility

has failed.to mark on each container of electrolyte solution
from batteries the date upon which each period of accumulation begins.

NREAD Response: Partially Concur. Base had interpeted

previous spate guidance to indicate that electrolyte did not
require labeling/dating since electrolyte was being neutralized and
discharged to a permitted waste treatment plant. In that, the
military units were in compliance with local guidance, they should
not be gigged for these specific discrepancies. Message discussed
in 5b above will address this item. See no reason-to rebutt
EPA comment.

7. EPA Comment: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4). The facility has failed

to comply with Subparts C and D in 40 CFR Part 265 and with 265.16
as specifically stated below::

40 CFR 265.16 - Personnel Traiming. None of the generators

inspected had a personnel training plan. The generators failed

to have the documents and records required by 268:16(4) . “The only
record maintained was a log sheet showiﬁg the training an individual
received. An adequate number of personnel were not trained at all
generating sites. The generators need back-up personnel to manage
the hazardous waste when the primary individual is on leave. TMO,
who signs the manifest as the generator for safety Kleen Services,
had no training plan and had an individual sign the manifest who had
no hazardous waste training.

NREAD Response: Partially Concur. Proper wording would

have been that "generators inspected had inadequate training plans."
Comments on need of back-up personnel are very accurate. Inadequacy

of HW training is addressed in proposed revision of reference (a) con-

/7))






tained in enclosure (1). TMO is establishiné internal controls

to ensure that only properly trained personnél are authorized

to sign HW manifests.-

8. EPA Comments: Regarding Subparts C and D in 40 CFR Part 265

the following discrepancies were noted:

40 CFR 265.31 - Maintenance and Operation of Facility

The facility has not been maintained and operated to minimize

the possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden :

or nonsudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constitutenté

to air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health

or the environment. The USMC has placed batteries upside down

on pallets on the ground. ﬁhese batterg% contain hazardous waste 1

and the residue could leak éut and possible has at building 909
|

where the soil is discolored.

NREAD Response: Concur. If we infact agree with EPA

interpretations of electrolyﬂe being a HW (see 5 and 6 above), :
then turning the batteries upside down 1s not advisable. DRMO :
has been contacted and is expected to advise shortly relative ;
to modifying regulations. Modification would provide for placing ;
drained batteries upright and covering with a sheet of plywood

prior to banding to pallet vice current practice of laying them

on side or turning them upside down. Costs would be minimal

and would be offset by improved hanlding of characteristics of this

method of packaging.

9. EPA Comments: 40 CFR 265 Subpart D - Contingé%y Plan . None
IS

of the generators had a contingency plan and this includes TMO.

The contingency plan must meet the requirements of this section.

NREAD Response: Nonconcur. The lead inspector was shown

copy of BO 11090.3, 0Oil Pollution Prevention and Abatement O0Oil






and Other Hazardous Substances Spill Contingency Plan. It 1is

NREAD's opinion that during the subject inspection, facility
personnel displayed working knowledge of their respohsibility

to report spills immediately. In NREAD's opinion the actual
discrepancy is the lack of a site specific contingency plan

to guide steps to be taken by facility personnel until Fire
Departmené arrived on the scene. Also, site specific respons-
ibilities for spill prevention are inadequate. From a manage-
ment point of view, the ENSAFE Study and the proposed revision

of reference (a) contained in enclosure (1) addressed this

issued adequately. Enclosure (1) requires a written SOP at each
generation/storage site and by strengthening training requirements.
Additionally, enclosure (1) requires Commanding Officers to

place emphasis on internal controls required to implement the re-
vised Order when published.

10. EPA Comment: U40 CFR 262.42(a) - Exception Reporting

On all manifests (six) for Safety Kleen Services, the USMC has
failed to receive a copy of the manifest with the written
signature of the owner or operator of the designated facility
within 35 days and have failed to contact the designated facility
and/or the transporter to determine the status of the hazardous
waste.

EPA Comment: 40 CFR 262.42(b) - Exception Reporting

The facility has failed to submit an Exception Report for all

the Safety Kleen Services where the USMC has not received a copy

of the manifest with the hadnwritten signature of the owner or operator
of the designated facility within 45 days of the date the waste

was accepted by the transporter.

NREAD Response: Concur. Corrective action has been taken.

(&)






TMO representative has obtained the above manifests which were

apparently mailed to wrong local address. NREAD and TMO are
cooperating to develop internal controls to ensure timely

exception reporting. It is extremely important that Base
Contracting ensure all service contracts require contractor to have
each manifest/shipment approved or signed by TMO at the time HW
leaves the installation. The Safety Kleen Services concept

is placing significant burden on TMO. Proposed revision of
reference (a) transfers responsibility fzg providing Base Hazardous

€AD. Thes w[{/ /9//09&/7/‘”49
Material Disposal Coordiantor fromTMO to concentrate on HW

N
transportation. However, this does increase NREAD workload and
must be addressed.
11. The following specifically addresses operation of the base
long term HW storage facility and associate DRMO functlons:

a. EPA Comments: Permit Condition - Inspection Log

The USMC has changed the inspection log to a better form than
what was in the permit. This form should be changed in the permit.

NREAD Response: Concur. Should be done in conjunction

with 4 below.

b. EPA Comments; 40 CFR 26l4.16 - Personnel Training

The facility has failed to revise the personnel training plan
to show all individuals involved in hazardous waste. Several
individuals have been added and received training in hazardous
waste, but the training plan fails to recognize these positions.

NREA Response: Concur. DRMO needs to involve more of

their people in HW management to increase flexibility in dealing
with absences of key personnel (i.e., Mr. Eggers) and to ensure that

HW minimization goals and objectives are promoted.






c. EPA Comment: Permit Condition - Container Storage

The permit requires drums be stacked no higher than two high.
At the permitted storage buildings, boxes (crates) the same size

as drums were stacked higher than two drums.

NREAD Response: Concur. Not sure that the above actually

violates intent of permit. However, until such time as storage
capability in facility becomes a problem, there 1s no reason
to make an issue of this. No trends in volumes have been observed

which would indicate a problem in this area.

d. EPA Comment: Permit Condition - Modification

The USMC has failed to notify the State that the operator of the

facility has changed names from DPDO (Defense Property Disposal

Officer) to DRMO.

NREAD Response. Concur. Should be done in cooperation

with a(l) above.







UNITED STATES MARINE CCEZS
Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542.-5001

BO 6240.5A
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BASE ORDER 6PU0.5A {‘,'
\ . it
From: Commanding General, Mar?ne Corps Base, Camp Lejeune s
To: Distribution List
Subj: Hazardous Material Disposal Program
Ref: (a) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (Pub No. 94-580) .(42 USC 6901-6987)
(NOTAL)

(b) EPA Regulations contained in Code of Federal -Regulations, Title: U0 Parts

260-265 (NOTAL)

(¢) DOT Regulations contained in Code of Federal Regulations, Tital: 49 Parts

100-179 (NOTAL)
(d) BO 11090.1B
(e) BO 11320.1G

Encl: (1) Procedures for collection, storage and turn in of Hazardous Material (HM)
and Hazardous Waste (HW) for disposal

3

(2) Responsibilities-for Hazardous Material (HM) /Hazardous ¢Waste Disposal
(3) Hazardous Waste Training Rgguirements and Guidelines

1. Purpose. To revise responsibilit;;s, procedures and guidance for hazardous
Tal «

mater

M) and hazardous waste (HW) disposal and related environmental protection

for the Camp Lejeune and Marine Corps Air Station, New River complex.
\

2. Cancellation. B) 32“0.5

3. Background

A. Congress and the state leglislatures have responded to the threats to human

1ife and the environment caused by mismanagement and illegal spilling and dumping of

-

toxic substancesTBy—enacting laws which not only attempt to avert future threats but.

which impose civil and criminal penalties.

In enacting many of these environmenta%"

laws, Congress walved federal supremacy, requiring federal agencies including the
Marine Corps, to comply with federdal, state and local environmental laws. The same
Congressional action also stripped federal officers and employees of their official
immunity for violation of federal, state and local pollution control and environmental
laws. Federal officers and employees now face the possibility that they may be
personally liable for civil and criminal penalties and fines as well as imprisonment.

B. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has authorized the State of North
Carolina to enforce the requirements of references (a) and (b) through a state HW
regulatory program. The Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Branch, Division of

Health Services (DHS), is the primary enforcing agency within North Carolina. DHS .
enforcement personnel have authority to investigate HW spills and perform routine in-
@@ and stored. These investigations and

spections of work sites where HW are ahndl

a

inspections can. result in citations being issued to supervisors and/or personnel at the
work site for civil and/or criminal violations of HW regulations.

C. Organizational commanders subject to this Order should be aware that four
basic management issues must be addressed if HW are to be safely and efficlently

handled and legal requirements satisfied.

These are: use.of proper type containers S€& Nete | below

in good condition; clear, accurate marking and labeling of containers; availability of
adequate supplies, equipment and storage facilities; and most important, proper HW
training for all personnel routinely involved in HW management. Enclosures (1), (2)
and (3) provide revised responsibilities, guidelines and procedures for HW management
and related personnel training. HW training for @ilitary personnel is a major ongoing

problem due to personnel turn over rates.

D. Major commands have established two collateral duty positions to coordinate
and to assist with the implementation of the subject program. These are titled
Hazardous Material Disposal Coordinator (HMDC) and Hazardous Material Disposal Officer

(HMDO) .

Note | delefe shaded Ares And insert? VSc of ContninerS pwhick both meet

l‘cctuircn\uds of N_(g,rgwcc.(_(!\ and arc
S a\sood condi trowm .
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training of qualified primary and alternate HMDCs and HMDOs essepbial to implemen-

HMDC AND HMDO responsibilities are outlined in enclosure (2) The appointment and
tation of the complex requirements of the subject program. a

Arc
L. Action. ;

)

A !
A. Organizational commanders shall on a continuing basis ta%' h tion required to
implement the following HW manpgement goals and objectives: '{

(1) HW operations will be supervised by properly trained personnel who have
access to equipment and supplies required for handling HW safely and dealing with
potential emergencies. h

(2) HW training plans will be developed and implemented for all HW managers
and handlers, and appropriate records maintained to document that proper tratning is
being provided to personnel. 2 A

(3) OIC/NCOIC's will ensure that HW facilities are 1nspegted weekly and timely
corrective action is taken and properly documented per this Ordef and related instruc-
tions of HMDO/HMDC.

(4) OIC/NCOIC's will prepare a written HW management SOP in cooperation with
HMDO for each facility where HW are routinely handled and stored. SOP will be readily
available at facility. 2 ’

(5) A system of internal contwols will belimplemented continuously in a manner
which ensures that violations of this Order are identified and proper level of disci-
plinary action is taken to discourage recurring violations.

B. Major commands will take action requried to 1imit HW generation to the fewest
locations practical, to identify HW handling and storage equipment and facilities
requirements and to develop and implement a system of internal controls which provides
satisfactory compliance withithe requirements of this Order and related regulatory
requirements. As a minimum the following action will be taken:

(1) Appoint a primary and alternate HMDC with authority and resources to

implement duties_gutlined in enclosure (2). PRSP S RSN

(2) Maintain at all times a 1listing/directory of facilities where HW are

handled and stored Awd eSure timely SvbmiHAl of waste idestibicadion decym"‘*s per enclosove()) .

(3) hequire oic/Ncotc!s feharge of HW handllhg and storage tactiities to
develop and implement a written HW SOP for each facilit The SOP will be readily
available to personnel routinely handling HW or dealing({with HW and related emergency
response. pPer enclosures (1) a~d (3)

(4) Require Commanding Officers of each Marine Air Group, Regiment, Battalion
and separate Company (or equivalent) to appoint a HMDO with the authority and resources
to carry out the duties outlined in enclosure (2). :

(5) Establish and promote HW management goals and objectives for supply and
maintenance functions which promote the minimization of the volume and toxicity of HW

generation.

5. Concurrence. This Order has been coordinated and concurred in by the Commanding
Generals, II Marine Amphibious Force, 2d Marine Division, FMF, ,2d Force Service
Support Group (Rein), FMF, 6th Marine Amphibious Brigade, FMF, ald the Commanding
Oofficers, Marine Corps Air Station, New River, Naval Hospital and the Naval Dental
Clinic.

"
M. C. HARRINGTON
Chief of Staff

DISTRIBUTION: A
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PROCEDURES FOR COLLECTION, STORAGE AND TURN-IN OF HAZARDOUS
WASTE (HW) AND HAZARDOUS MATERIAL (HM) FOR RECYCLING OR DISPOSAL

1. Hazardous Waste Management Standard erating Procedures (HWMSOP). Each organiza-
tion routinely generating or han ng or sposing o w evelop desk top
procedures to be followed. As a minimum, the HWMSOP will prove the following:

a, Name and telEphone number of cognizant Hazardous Material Disposal Officer
(HMDO) and Hazardous Material Disposal Coordinator (HMDC).

b. Copy of BO 6240.5_ and 11090.1_.

¢c. Name, title, duties and HW training records for each employee per enclo-
sure (3). &

d. Waste Identification Document (WID) for each HW generated or handled completed
per attachment (A) of this enclosure.

L]
e. Procedures and responsibilities for dealing with HW/HM spills and related
emergencies.

f. Coples of weekly inspections of HW storage areas/containers.
g. Guidance provided ﬁy HMDO/HMDC's to implement HW/HM dispo’sal program.

h. Location sketch for each HW Stbrage area.

2. HM/HW Collection and Storage Procedures/Requirements.

a. Possession of'a properly completed and signed WID constitutes authorization to S Rsalt
generate, handle or store a HW. Failure to submit a WID to HMDC within 30 days of
date HW first generated or handled or 60 days of the date of this Order (whichever 1is
later) will be considered a violation of this Order. HMDC's are responsible for
monitoring and enforcement of this requirement.

b. Only Department of Transportation (DOT) approved containers labeled pér <
attachment (B) @1TIT be used for storage of HW awaiting disposal. HMDO's are e Sp oyt~ ==
sible for enforcing this standard. \\\

b

¢. All personnel routinely handling or responsible for HW management must be
properly trained per this Order and references (a) and (b). OIC's are responsible
for maintaining training records for personnel within their cognizance. HMDC's are
responsible for enforcement of this requirement.

d. All HW containers and storage areas will be inspected weekly using format
provided by cognizant HMDC/HMDO. A written record of corrective action will be
maintained per HMDO/HMDC guidance. Director, NREAD, MCB will assist HMDC/HMDO
develop guidelines.

e. Spills of HW/HM will be promptly reported to the Base Fire Department at the
Emergency Telephone Number 451-3333. OIC's are responsible for maintaining absor- -
bents, safety equipment, and other supplies and equipment required for dealing with
Ak Ipe apl1 10, JIWMAPTp w11 glve spenifin gnidanen in thin aren.

f. A Form DD 1348-1 will be completed and submitted to the cognizant HMDO not
_later than U5 days after the "accumulation start date" on the HW label placed on the
container per attachment (B).

g. HMDC will be notified by telephone, confirmed in writing, of anytime DRMO has
not accepted accountability of a HW within 75 days after the "accumulation start date" -

on any HW container. '

Enclosure (1)







.~

.
BO 6240.5A

3. lazardous Material (HM) and Hazardous Waste (HW) Turn-in Procedures, The follow-
ing steps w be taken to Initlate na sposal o /HW. At any time that a major

problem or controversy arises, the organization attempting to turn-in the item will
immediately notify the responsible Hazardous Material Disposal Coordinator (HMDC).
The HMDC will be responsible for coordinating efforts to resolve thé problem/contro-
versy and will utilize the assistance of the Director, Natural Resgoérces and Environ-
mental Affairs Division (NREAD), Facilities Department, Marine C p;;Base, telephone
extension 2083, 2195, Unresolged problems/controversies will be elg¢rred to the
Assistant Chief of Staff, Facillities, Marine Corps Base. ’

STEP 1. The Officer in Charge (OIC) of the organization having’physical custody
of HM/HW is responsible for turn-in of HM/HW unless otherwise specified by HMDC. OIC
will properly containerize the HM/HW and submit a Form DD 1348-1 to the cognizant
Hazardous Material Disposal Officer (HMDO) per instructions in organization's HWMSOP.
Questions not addressed by HWMSOP will be directed to HMDO.

STEP 2. The HMDO will physically inspect the HM/HW, and determine if the Form
DD 13U8-1 is properly completed.and the HM/HW is properly packaged. The HMDO will
coordinate correction of any problems. Unresolved problems willgbe referred to
cognizant HMDC for resolution. Once problem's resolved, HMDO will forward (preferably
hand deliver) the Form DD 1348-1 to the Defense Reutilization and Marketing Office
(DRMO) Headquarters, Bldg 906.

STEP 3. The DRMO will inspect the HM/HW if necessary, and will determine if DRMO
is accountable (i.e., responsible) for disposal of the HM/HW. If* DRMO determines that
the local activity, not DRMO, has responsibility for disposal of the HM/HW, the DRMO
will so notify the cognizant HMDC in*Writing with a copy to the NREAD. The HMDC and
NREAD will cooperate in developing case specific procedures for disposal of the item. -
AC/S Logistics, MCB, will provide contracting support.

% 3
STEP U. If DRMO‘determines that DRMO is accountable for HM/HW, DRMO will deter-’
‘mine where the HM/HW will be stored awaiting disposal. HW must be stored at the DRMO .
' facility at TP-451 complex, unless otherwise approved by the AC/S, Facilities, MCB.
. DRMO will submit a request to the Traffic Management Office (TMO), MCB, to arrange
transportation of the HM/HW to DMRO designated facility.
STEP 5. TMO in cooperation with HMDO will determine 1if generating organization
can safely, lega¥ty transport the item to DRMO designated facility. TMO must directy+—se——
supervise transportation of HW. Whenever practical, Command turning in a HM will
provide transportation. TMO and HMYDO will cooperate in promoting efficient, safe
transportation. Spills or other emergencies will be promptly reported to the Base danse .
Fire Department at 451-3333. Drivers will beprouded whitter Spitl Preveation And tesprvs< qw

: STEP 6. When the HM/HW arrives at storage facility, DRMO will inspect prior to
‘ unloading. DMRO is authorized to refuse the HM/HW if any significant discrepancies
exist. DRMO will immediately notify cognizant HMDC and NREAD of DRMO's refusal to Y
accept the IIM/HW. The transporting vehicle will be secured and will not be moved

outside the immediate vicinity of DRMO facility except for emergency situations

involving risk to public safety or to property. DRMO, HMDC and NREAD will cooperate

in making an immediate decision on corrective action. If problems cannot be promptly 13
resolved the HM/HW will be returned to the generating organizations facilities.

STEP 7. When DRMO accepts physical custody of the HM/HW, turn-in is complete.

ENCLOSURE (1)
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4. Standards fon Hazardous Waste Satellite Accumulation Areas

. |

a. General. \Satellite accumulation area (SAA) 1s a term developed by the
Environmental FrOQection Agency (EPA) to designate a work site which may generate
and accumulate hazardous waste (HW) without regard to the 90 day storage limit
normally applicable to non-permitted HW storage facilities. The purpose of setting
up this special category of HW storage is to assist those generators who generate HW
at a very slow rate, example, one container per every 6 months. Previously, these
generators were requried to dispose of partially filled contalners, a very inefficient
and often’' expensive practice. Ani work site routinely generating a HW at a rate of
less than one full container per 45 day interval may benefit from being designated
as a SAA. The decision to designate a work site as a SAA will be made by the cogni-
zant Hazardous Material Disposal-Coordinator (HMDC)x The HMDC will develop the
proposal and submit to the Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs
Division (NREAD), MCB, for concurrence and technical review. The HMDC will ensure
that SAA requirements are incorporated into the HW SOP for the generating site.

b. SAA Requirements.

(1) SAA must meet applicable fire prevention regulations enforced by the Base
Fire Protection Division.

(2) All containers must meet Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations
for the specific type of materials stored in them. >

(3) All containers will have a hazardous waste label attached per BO 6240.5.
The "accumulation start date" will bé left blank until the date container is full, at
which time the current date will be entered. The container must be physically moved
to the designated storage area shown in the HW SOP.

(4) A sign shall be installed at the SAA which provides thF following or
equivalent: H

(a) IN CASE OF EMERGENCY NOTIFY BASE FIRE DISPATCHER AT 451-3333 and
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL DISPOSAL OFFICER AT / .

T / -

(b) QyépTHORIZED PERSONNEL KEEP OUT
(c) NO SMOKING
A N\ :
(d) SPILL CONTINGENCY PLAN IS ATTACHED BELOW:

(5) The spill contingency plan should specify by name and title persons
responsible for all key phases of HW handling and emergency response.

(6) Adequate supplies and equipment should be on hand at all times to ensure
safe, timely handling of the HW and related spills and leaks.

(7) An informal inspection of the SAA will be conducted during each normal
work day. Deficiencies will be promptly corrected. A log of discrepancies discovered
and corrective action taken will be maintained in any format designated by OIC.

(8) Total volume of HW at SAA may not exceed 55 gallons. Filled containers
must, by EPA regulations, be removed from SAA within 3 days of the date filled.

ENCLOSURE (1)
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TO BE COMPLETED BY THE HMDC AND COPIES SENT TO THE HMDO, DRMO, AND DIRECTOR, NREAD

10.

13.

14,

11.

12.

WASTE CHARACTERIZATION: DATE COMPLETED
WASTE CLASSIFICATION: Hazardous

EPA WASTE NUMBER(S):

LAB REPORT #

Nonhazardous

REASON FOR HAZARD CLASSIFICATION:

HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

DTID 1348-1 REQUIRED: Yes No

CONTAINER AND LABELING REQUIREMENTS:
A. DOT/DOD CONTAINER TYPE:

B DOT PROPER SHIPPING NAME:
C. DOT HAZARD TCLASS: A
D. UN/NA NUMBER: \
E ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: (Foﬁ DRMO)."
SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS AND/OR INSTRUCTIONS: '
r H
AMDC Code Date
Signature
Appendix A to
ENELOSURE (1)

A-2







BO 6240.5A WASTE. INFORMATION DOCUMENT .(WID)

DATE
WID # g
GENERATING WORK CENTER INFORMATION
Shop i Contact Command Bullding Phone Ext.
WASTE IDENTIFICATION
A. WASTE NAME: Common Chemical(s)
B. PHYSICAL FORM: (CHECK) Liquid Solid "Sludge Other (Specify)_
L ]
C. MANUFACTURER: . D. NATIONAL STOCK NUMBER:
E. CONTAINER: (TYPE AND SIZE)
F. GENERATION RATE: (e.g., gal/day, lbs/day)
G. FREQUENCY OF GENERATION :
H. EXPECTED ANNUAL GENERATION: (GALS, LBS)
I. DESCRIBE WASTE GENERATION PROCESS: \
J. HAS WASPE-BEEN MIXED WITH ANY OTHER MATERIAL? ~ Yes No If yes, ke e
specify a
REASON FOR DISPOSAL: (CHECK) :
Exceeded shelf 1life Served intended purpose Unused Other

(specify)

CERTIFICATION: I certify that the above named materials are the only compounds in
the waste containers listed above and have not been mixed with any other materials

AMDO DATE
Signature

REQUEST FOR WASTE CHARACTERIZATION BY NREAD: I am unable to properly classify
the above waste. NREAD assistance is requested. Cost of Laboratory Analysis
should be charged to the following Cost Account Code.

EMDC ' DATE

« Signature Appendix A to
, ENCLOSURE (1)

A-1
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The above label or equivalent will be placed on all hazardous waste (HW)

containers prior to use for storage of HW. Damaged labels will be immediate-
ly replaced, using same information as on original label. If original label
1llegible, contact your Hazardous Material Disposal “0fficerf for guidance.

Obtain this information from your HW Standard Operating Procedure. If not p
available, ! contact your Hazardous Material Disposal Officer.

Enter the name of the organization having physical custody of the HW at time
label placed on the container, unless replacing a damaged labél., See Note 1
above,

Enter either "MCAS, New River, Jacksonville" for HW generated aboard or by
organizations stationed aboard the Marine Corps Air Station, New River.
Enter "Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune" for all other‘H7 generated locally.

Enter NC 8170022570 for all waste generated aboard or by organizations
stationed aboard MCAS, New River., Enter NC 6170022580 for all other HW
generated within the Camp Lejeune complex.

Enter the date that HW first placed in the container unless the facility has
written authorization from CG, MCB, Camp Lejeune to operate as a HW satellite
accumulation area. In which case, follow instructions provided within the
written authorization. !

Leave blank, will be completed by the Traffic Management Officer, Camp
Lejeune.
Appendix B to
‘ ‘ . ENCLOSURE (1)

B-1
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RESPONSIBILITIES FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL (HM)/HAZARDOUS WASTE (HW) DISPOSAL

1. Compliance with hazardous waste management and disposal regulations requires the
cooperative effort of many functions within the Camp Lejeune complex. The following
outlines the responsibilities of various officers and managers relative to hazardous
waste management :

a. Hazardous Material Disposal Officer (HMDO) will:

(1) Provide assistance to HW generators and handlers in the preparation and
timely submittal of HW turn-in documents per BO 6240.5

(2) Perform gquarterly inspections of HW generation and storage sites and
notify OIC's of corrective action required to provide compliance with BO 6240.5.

(3) Keep OIC's and key personnel informed of an;'changes in regulations
affecting HW activities within the HMDO's cognizance and ensure that HW standard
operating procedures (SOP) are up to date and readily available for review by personnel

L}

involved in HW management.

(4) Develop a roster of personnel involved in HW management at each work site
within the HMDO's cognizance.

(5) Develop and provide HW Training requirements to HMDC for personnel within
the HMDO's cognizance.

(6) Actively promote the reduction of volume and toxicity of HW produced by
organizations within the HMDO's cognizance.

(7) Conduct surveys required to ldentify HW generation and storage sites with-
in the HMDO's cognizance and provide periodic updates as; questioned to the HMDC.

b. Hazardous Material Disposal Coord;nator (HMDC) will:

(1) Provide assistance to HMDO's in handling HW management problems. Serve as
HMDO for organizations not having sufficient HW activity to Justify appointment of a

HMDO. e

o

- (o el

(2) Perform annual inspections of HW generation and storage sites and notify
HMDO's of corrective action requirad to provide compliance with BO 6240.5.

(3) Inform HMDO's of any changes in regulations affecting HW activities under
the HMDO's cognizance. X :

(4) Serve as command point of contact with Marine Corps Base Environmental -
personnel on matters dealing with worksite HW inspections by State and Federal
agencies and implementation of this Order.

(5) Develop listings of HW generation and storage facilities. 8

(6) Develop and provide to the Base Civilian Personnel Division (CPD) the HW
training requirements of the HMDC's command.

c. Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities, Marine Corps Base will:

(1) Have overall responsibility for implementation of the subject program and
maintaining compliance with requirements of references (a) and (b) and related local,
state and federal regulations.

(2) Have overall responsibility for management of pollution abatement projects
per latest revision of MCO P11000.8.

(3) Have overall responsibility for local'implementation of Marine Corps
programs to correct environmental discrepancies associated with past HM/HW disposal
sites.

ENCLOSURE (2),






B0 6240.54 :

(4) Ensure that pians and specifications for new facilitles provide adequate
facilities and collateral equipment for the handling and storage of HM/HW.

d. Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs Division will:

(1) Provide a staff specialist to serve as HMDC for Marine Corps Base.

(2) Provide a command point of contact with state and federal agencies on
matters pertaining to the subject program.

(3) Monitor ongoing activities as required to identify, evaluate and provide
up-channel reporting of environmental deficiencies related to the subject program.

(4) Coordinate day-to-day implementation of this Order and. provide the follow=-
ing types of technical assistance: . 3

(a) Laboratory support, if required, for HW {identification.

(b) Training to HMDC's and HMDO's-on state and federal environmental laws,
regulations and procedures. Y

(¢) Guidance on HM/HW SOP preparation.

(d) Guidance on HM/HW spill preventation, control, cleanup and related HW
disposal. “ .
(e) Coordination of HM/HW recycling/minimization program.

(f) Preparation and submission of reports to regulatory agencles required
by references (a) and (b).

\

e. Base Maintenance Officer will:

(1) Collect and dispose 6f used POL's and oily wastes from collection tanks
and other oil pollution abatement facilities in a manner consistent with this Order
and references (a) and (b).

—

(2) Unlesg_ptherwiéé\provided, operate and maintain industrial waste collego,, ...
tion and pretreatment facilitrqg associated with base sewage collection and treat-

ment systems. N
RN \\\

(3) Provide HM/HW spill response services in accordance with reference (d).

f. Base Fire Chief will:

(1) Provide HM/HW spill and related emergency services per references (a) -
and (e). .

(2) Provide routine inspections of facilities where HM/HW are stored and
handled, and report all discrepancies to cognizant HMDC. Elimination of the follow=- _
ing hazards will be stressed:

(a) HM/HW stored in defective containers or containers which are not
properly marked with t he chmical name, NSN (1if appropriate) and hazard label of the
contents.

(b) Incompatible HM/HW are stored in a manner with significant potential
threat of fire, explosion, or release of toxic fumes or gases due to chemical reaction
during spills or leaks.

(c) HM/HW stored in a manher likely to result in aAsigniticant discharge
to the environment. S %

g. Assistant Chief of Staff, Logistics will:'

(1) Appoint an officer to serve as HMDO for the Logistics Department.

ENCLOSURE (2)
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(2) Ensure that suppliers provide hazardous material safet data sheets Tor

all HM procured through open purchase and will provide one copy to{uniﬁ ordering HM
and one copy to the Base Safety Manager. \ !

(3) Develop and implement a program to provide, on a continhins and reimburs-
able: basis, empty contalners, labels, labeling equipment, abaorbentP, and other HM/HW
handling supplies required to implement this Order and BO 11090.1B.:

(4) Provide contracting services required to dispose of HM or HW for which DRMO
is not accountable.

h. Traffic Management Officer, Logistics Department, Marine Cogga Base will
serve as princlpal agent for e Commanding General on matters pertalning to HM and HW
transportation, and will be responsible for: :

(1) Monitoring all HW tranéportation for complidnce with requirgments of refer-
ences (a), (b) and (c) and related state and federal regulations.

t2) Providing transportétion’services and related record keeping required for

implementation of this Order and which are not available from the Defense Reutiliza-
tion and Marketing Officer (DRMO) or the organization generating the HM/HW.

i. Assistant Chief of Staff, Manpower will:

(1) Develop and implement a comprehensive HW personnel tr&ining plan meeting
the requirements of reference (b) and related State of North Carolina regulations.

-

(2) Coordinate local implementation .of the Marine Corps Hazardous Material
Information System, per MCO 5100.2S and provide safety data and related technical
support to HMDC's, HMDO's and other cognizant officials ag required to implement this
Order. .

J. Officer is Charge, Preservation, Packaging and Packing (PP&P) Section, 2dFSSG
will provide PP&P support n accordance w esta shed regulatlions and procedures
to HMDO's, HMDC's, TMO and DRMO required to accomplish the following:

(1) Identification of type of containers and labeling required for compliance

with reference (&)-and this Order. e At et

(2) Packaging of HM/HW reqq&red for safe storage and transportation during
disposal per this Order.

TN (3) HM transportatisﬁ‘sert1r1cation réquired for.:.compliance with reference (c).

k. Defense ReutItization and Marketirm—Officer (DRMO) will:

(1) Operate the base Long-Term Hazardous Waste Storage Facility at the TP-451
complex in accordance with state permit issued under tregulations promulgated under
references (a) and (b).

(2) Provide HM amd HW disposal services to organizations within the Camp
Lejeune/MCAS, New River complex in accordance with DOD regulations, references (a) and
(b), and related state and federal regulations.

(3) Receive and process HM/HW turn-in documents in a timely manner and provide
prompt notification to HMDO's of any document not satisfying applicable turn in
criteria or which contain HM/HW for which DRMO is not accountable.

(4) Maintain records of DRMO HM/HW storage and disposal activity in a manner
which provides information required for preparation and timely submittal of required
reports to state and federal regulatory agenciea.

(5) Keeps HMDC's, HMDO's and other cognizant officers informed of changes in
DRMO policies and procedures which affect local implementation of the subject program.

. ENCLOSURE (2)
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1. Commanding Officers of the following Base Commands/Organizations will designate
a Primary and Alternate HMDO to carry out dutles outlined in la and 1lb above:
Marine Corps Engineer School; (Rifle Range Detachment; Field Medical Service Support
School; Marine Corps Service Support School; Reserve Support Unit; Infantry Training
School; Support Battalion; Headquarters Battalion; Assistant Chief of Staff, Morale,
Welfare and Recreation; Assistant Chief of Staff, Logistics, and Base Maintenance
Officer within their-respective commands/organizations.

ENCLOSURE (2)
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HAZARDOUS WASTE TRAINING -REQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES

1. Hazardous waste (HW) training is a specific requirement of state and federal
regulations promulgated under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). A
review of RCRA requirements and the actual HW activity aboard the Camp Lejeune/Marine
Corps Air Station, New River complex indicates that a relatively small percentage of
personnel require highly specialized HW training. Generally, the requirements for

the remaining personnel involved in HW management are satisfied by routine on-the-job
training and related safety and fire-prevention training readily available locally.
Providing this training will have minor impact on organlzational commanders, in that
training required is directly Job related. Attachment (A) Part II outlines the mini-
mum HW training required for all categories of employees identified in Section 2 below.

2. For the purpose of these guidelines, only those persqnnel directly involved in HW
handling, storage and disposal will be subject to the HW training documentation
requirements of RCRA. A special HW training record, 1.e., Attachment (A) Part I or II
(or equivalent) will be developed for the following personnel:

a. All Hazardous Material Disposal Officers (HMDO), Hazardous Material Disposal
Coorddnators (HMDC), and alternate HMDO's and HMDC's.

b. Defense Reutilization and Marketing Officer (DRMO) and subordinate personnel
routinely involved in HW handling, storage, turn-in and disposal.

¢. Deputy Traffic Management Offlcer (TMO) and subordinate personnel involved
in transportation and related certification of HW for shipment per DOT regulations.

d. Personnel assigned to work places meeting the definition of HW generators,
HW accumulation areas or satellite HW accumulation areas ‘and involved in one or more
of the following:

(1) Collection and storage of HW.

(2) Inspection, and related follow-up, of HW handling/storage areas.
(3) Response to HW spills and related emergencies. P ONIBIIL 1
(4) Preparation and submittai of HW turn-in documents.

\
3. Other activity personnel providing professional and technical support to HW
management include the following: =

a. Fire Protection personnel

b. Safety specialists

¢c. Environmental staff

d. Industrial hygenists
Preparation of Attachment (A) Part I or II for these staff specialists and emergency
personnel are not required. Dutiles and training provided to these individuals will
consist of standard position descriptions and civilian personnel records.
4. Responsibility for providing specialized HW training required for compliance with
RCRA 1is assigned to Assistant Chief of Staff, Manpower, Marine Corps Base. The
following officials are responsible for notifying Assistant Chief of Staff, Manpower,

or specialized training requirements of their subordinates and othér personnel as
shown.

a. The DRMO for self and subordinates .
b. The TMO for subordinates

¢c. HMDC's for personnel shown in 2d above within HMDC's cognizance

ENCLOSURE (3)
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d. Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs Division (NREAD) for
subordinates and primary and alternate HMDC's and HMDO's.

Organizational commanders are responsible for developing and implementing training
plans and procedures to provide RCRA required training and maintain records outlined
in Attachment (A). Organizational commanders will ensure that all new/newly assigned
personnel are provided appropriate HW training and close supervision required to
comply with RCRA and applicable personnel safety fire prevention and occupational
health standards. Organizational commanders will notify HMDC's of HW training re-
quirements. Notification will include names and addresses of persons to be trained
and an accurate description of the training required. HMDC and Assistant Chief of
Staff, Manpower representative will coordinate the scheduling and funding of speclal-
ized HW training. ;

5. Records of HW training must be maintained for each.employee for three years after
employee transferred or terminated, except as follows: if an employee* is transferred
to a HW related position within the Camp Lejeune/Marine. Corps Air Station, New River
complex, the HW training records will be transferred to the new organization.
Responsibility for maintaining official files of HW training records are as follows:

a. HMDC's will maintain records of HW training for HMDC's, HMDO's and alternate
HMDC's and HMDO's within their cognizance.

b. DRMO will maintain HW training records for all employeey identified in para-
graph 2b above.

¢c. TMO will maintain HW trainiﬁé records for all employees identified in para-
graph 2c above.

d. HW training records for all employees identified in paragraphs 5(a)=5(c) will
be maintained on Attathment (A) Part I. Records of personnel identified in paragraph
5(d) will be maintained on Attachment (A) Part II. HMDO will maintain HW training
records for personnel identified in paragraph 5(d) above. A copy of training records
for personnel identified in paragraph 5(d) above will be maintained in HWMSOP.

. ENCLOSURE (3)






RECORD OF HAZARDOUS

WASTE TRAINING

1. Employee Name:

BO 62U40.5A

Job 1L Le /MU

%

3. Name of Organization:
4, Date this Record Established:
S. Description of HW Duty:

v

6. Description of HW Training Completed:

Name of

a. Date . b. Description of Training/Trainer

g

Signature
¢k and. Dat gyt

N

A-1

Appendls A 8 |
ENCLOSURE (3) |
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PART II
MINIMUM LEVELS AND RECORD KEEPING FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT ORIENTATION TRAINING

1. Name of Organization:

2. Description of Training: The personnel shown below were provided a minimum of one
and one-half hours of on-the-job training covering the following:

a. Review of the types and characteristics of HM/HW handled.

b. Review of activity oil and hazardous substance spill preventation and contin-
gency plan contained in BO 11090.1_.

¢. Organizational procedures and policy for implementation of BO 6240.5.
d. Procedures to follow in protecting personal sare;& during HM/Hw‘emergencies.
e. Review of the HW standa}d Operating Procedure for the organization,

Thé training included question and answer session at the end of training.

3. Personnel Training Provided to:

L

= ~ Training | Trainer/Trainee
Name of Trainee Name of Trainer Date Signatures
.
oy OBt et tr

Appendix A to
FNCI.OSURE (3)
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e gt REGION 1V

345 COURTLAND STREET
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 303S5

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

T AYG441936

Genf‘e!i"'gl ]:14 1EQSCassit:y

Commanding General
Marine Corps Base .
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

Re: Hazardous Waste Inspection
Dear General Cassity:

On June 26 and 27, 1986, an inspection was conducted to determine whether
Camp Lejeune was in campliance with its storage permit for hazardous waste,
as well as general transporter and generator requirements for hazardous
waste managéhent. The enclosed report and inspection checklist indicates
that Camp Lejeune is not in campliance with applicable requirements.

The violations in the enclosed report-will be addressed under a separate
letter by the State of North Carolinafor this Agency.

If you should have any questions, please contact David Ellision at 404/347-
7603.

Sincerely yours,

. <. %
Allan E. Antley, Chief

Waste Compliance Section
Residuals Management Branch
Waste Management Division
Enclosure

cc: William Meyer, NCDHS
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RCRA SITE INSPECTION

Inspector and Author of Report

David G. Ellison
Environmental Engineer

Facility Information

U. S. Marine Corps Camp Lejeune (USMC)
NC Highway 24 & US Highway 16

Camp Lejeune, NC 28542

NC6 170 022 580

Responsible Official

Danny Sharpe
Head of Soil, Water and Env1ronmental Branch

Inspection Participants

David Ellison, USEPA, Lead inspector

Jerry Rhodes, North Carolina Solld & Hazardous Waste Management
Branch (NCSHWMB) e

Bill Morris, NCSHWMB

Danny Becker, USMC

Danny Sharpe, USMC

Julian Wooten, USMC

Date and Time of Inspection

June 26-27, 1986 - 9:00 a.m.

Applicable Regulations
40 CFR Parts 262, 263, 264, and 265

Purpose of Survey

The Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 require an annual
inspection of all federal facilities that treat, store, or dispose of
hazardous waste.

Facility Description

The USMC base is located in Jacksonville, North Carolina. The base
is the most complete amphibious training base in the world. The main
mission of the base is to prov1de housing, training, logistic and
administrative support for marine units, conduct specialized schools
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and other training as needed, and receive and process personnel as
assigned, and conduct combat training as needed. The facility was
issued a hazardous waste Part B permit for storage in containers on
September 7, 1984.

Findings i

On June 26 and 27, 1986, an inspection was conducted at the USMC by
EPA and the State of North Carolina. The USMC is a generator of
hazardous wastes and stores hazardous waste in containers. The
facility was issued a Part B pennlt for storage in containers on
September 7, 1984. :

The facility is operated by DRMO, who is responsible for the management
of hazardous waste. The USMC is the owner of the facility who oversees
the management of hazardous waste under the Natural Resource and
Environmental Affairs Division. The Traffic Manager Officer (TMO) is
responsible for the transportation of hazardous waste.

Hazardous waste is generated at approximately 60 sites (facility was
unsure of the actual number) apd then transported by TMO to the
permitted storage area. The permitted storage area has two areas for
storage of hazardous waste, buildings TP-451 and TC-863. The capacity
in 55 gallon drums of the storage areas are: 224 drums in TP-451 and
504 drums in TC-863. The waste stored in the two storage bu1ld1ngs
was in excellent condition. Hazardous materials are alsq stored in
these two buildings. The following generating sites were inspected:
B901, Ordnance Maintenance; B909, Motor Pool; and Building 915,
Packing, Preservation, and Packing.

The USMC stores used batteries that are picked up by a reclaimer. -
The base drains batteries that are leaking and stores the electrolyte
solution drained from the batteries in drums around the facility. ;
The electrolyte solution is treated by the USMC. The electrolyte
solution is a hazardous waste because it is corrosive (D002).
Batteries drained are stored on pallets upside down on the ground and
then are transported off-site by the reclaimer.

Safety Kleen currently services six sites where hazardous waste
solvents are generated. The various tanks are serviced monthly by
Safety Kleen. TMO is responsible for signing the manifest as the
generator at the various sites. The base is currently considering
the possibility of Safety Kleen servicing other areas at USMC base.

TMO is responsible for transporting all waste from the generating

sites to the permitted storage buildings. The USMC is also a
transporter of hazardous waste, and TMO is responsible for transporting
the waste. TMO transports hazardous waste from the USMC Air Station -
New River Base to the Camp Lejeune permitted storage buildings.
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The USMC generates a large quantity of waste oil. The waste oil

is stored at each generating site, then transported to one of four
areas for storage before transportation to a burner. The waste oil
has been sampled and hazardous waste, specifically halogenated
solvents, has been detected. g

The Assistant Chief of Staff of Facilities, Colonel T. J. Dalzell,
was briefed on the violations found during the inspection. Attached
is a copy of the inspection checklist. The following is a list of
noncompliance items noted during the inspection: s

40 CFR 262.21 - Manifest (Required Information)

On the February 28, 1986, manifest, no generator ID number was used
as required.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(1l) - Subpart I

This Section requires the facility to comply with Subpart I. The
facility has failed to comply with Subpart I, specifically 40 CFR
265.174. At building 909, weekly inspections have not been performed.
No inspections were performed for drums of electrolyte solution
stored near building 909. =

40 CFR 262.34(a)(2) - Accumulation Date

The facility has failed to mark on each container of electrolyte
solution from batteries the da%e upon which each period of_accumulation

begins.
40 CFR 262.34(a)(3) = Labeling Containers

The facility has failed to label containers of electrolyte solution
from batteries with the words "Hazardous Waste".

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4)

The facility has failed to commply with Subparts C and D in 40 CFR
Part 265 and with 265.16 as specifically stated below:

40 CFR 265.16 - Personnel Training

None of the generators inspected had a personnel training plan.

The generators failed to have the documents and records required by
265.16(d). The only record maintained was a log sheet showing the
training an individual received. An adequate number of personnel

were not trained at all generating sites. The generators need back-up
personnel to manage the hazardous waste when the primary individual

is on leave. TMO, who signs the manifest as the generator for

Safety Kleen services, had no training plan and had an individual

sign the manifest who had no hazardous waste training.







40 CFR 265.31 - Maintenance and Operation of  Facility

The facility has not been maintained and operated to minimize the
possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or nonsudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste consitutents to air,
soil, or surface water which could threaten human health or the
environment. The USMC has placed batteries upside down on pallets on
the ground. These batteries contain hazardous waste and the residue
could leak out and possibly has at building 909 where the soil is
discolored.

40 CFR 265 Subpart D - Contingency Pian

None of the generators had a contingency plan and this includes TMO.
The contingency plan must meet the requirements of this section.

40. CFR 262.42(a) - Exception Reporting

- On all manifests (six) for Safety* Kleen Services, the USMC has failed
to receive a copy of the manifest with the written signature of the
owner of operator of the designated facility within 35 days and have
failed to contact the designated*facility and/or the transporter to
determine the status of the hazardous waste.

k -

40 CFR 262.42(b) - Exception Reporting

The facility has failed to submit an Exception Report for all the Safety
Kleen Services where the USMC has- not received a copy of the manifest
with the handwritten signature of the owner or operator of the designated
facility within 45 days of the date the waste was accepted by the
transporter.

Permit Condition - Inspection Log

The USMC has changed the inspection log to a better form than what was
in the permit. This form should be changed in the permit.

40 CFR 264.16 - Personnel Training

The facility has failed to revise the personnel training plan to show

all individuals involved in hazardous waste. Several individuals have
been added and received training in hazardous waste, but the training

plan fails to recognize these positions.

Permit Condition - Container Storage

The permit requires drums be stacked no higher than two high. At the
permitted storage buildings, boxes (crates) the same size as drums were
stacked higher than two drums.
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Permit Condition - Modification

The USMC -has failed to notify the State that the operator of the
facility has changed names from DPDO (Defense Property Disposal:
Officer) to DRMO.

Conclusions X

The condition of containers and the handling of hazardous waste at
the permitted storage buildings was excellent. The USMC has several
minor violations that need to be corrected for the permitted site.
The major problems, violations, were found at the generating sites.
One of the major problems at the generating sites is the constant
change of personnel. Due to constant change of personnel, it is
difficult to adequately train the marines. The USMC have been
exploring the possibilities of increasing the number of sites where
a contractor would be servicing the various locations solvents

are used. Some problems may be eliminated if a contractor handles
the solvents. Another major problem the USMC has had is that solvents
have been detected in the waste oil. If solvents continue to be
detected in the waste oil, then the facility would be required to
obtain a permit or handle the waste as a generator.

’
Recammendations . -

The contingency plan presented in the permit and approved when the
permit was issued fails to afdress adequately all items-that should
be addressed. It is recommended that the contingency plan be revised
to address the following comments:

° pursuant to 40 CFR 264.52(e), the contingency plan should
include a list of emergency equipment at the facility, the
location of this equipment and a physical description of each
item on the list, and a brief outline of its capabilities.

° pursuant to 40 CFR 264.52(f), the contingency plan should
include an evacuation plan for facility personnel where
thereis-a possibility that evacuation could be possible.

° The contingency plan should outline the emergency procedures
that will be followed as required in 40 CFR 264.56. The
base contingency plan needs to be revised to outline in
more detail the emergency procedures taken for an emergency.
Specifically, the plan fails to address the following parts:
40 CFR 264.56 (d), (e), (h), (i), and (]).

The USMC needs to research and determine how solvents are being
detected in the waste oil. The State and EPA will be investigating
the waste oil practices at Camp Lejeune. If solvents continue to be
detected in the waste o0il, the waste oil must be handled as a
hazardous waste.
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Due to the violations found, a follow-up inspection is needed to
ensure the items found in noncompliance during the inspection are
corrected. .

12. Recommended Enforcement Action

The State has the lead responsibility for taking enforcement action
for the violations detected. The enforcement -action must be taken
in accordance with the Enforcement Response Policy.

13. Signed

£y b

Datg "/

Ellison, Inspector

14. Concurrence

L. &

Allan E. Antley, Chief 7

John C. Lank, (Jr., Chief ]
Waste «Compliance Section

East Unit, "Waste Campliance

Sectién 3/(//3(; -

rFi
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Jdacksonvile

TSDF INSPECTION FORM - PART 264

NCGo[]T

Location -

=32l -8k

[nspection Date

CompTiance Date

Signature of Facility Conta

7 S\gr%grééy‘[ rar{
ﬁ{/,z&k [0) gl

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART B - GENERAL FACILITY STANDARDS

1. Required fiotices (204.12)

e

___ foreign shipments (a)

___ off-site notification (b) ~—

e

new owner/operator (c)

2. General Waste Analysis (264.13) :
___ chemical/physical lab reports (a)(1) ‘/
___review/repeat of analysis (a)(3)(4)
___ inspect/analyze (a)(4)

___analysis plan (b)(c) -

!"'

3. Security (264.14)
(The facility may be exempt under (a)(1)(2)
___ 24-hour surveillancé system (b)(1) \/

.

rFa

or g

___ artificial/natural barrier (b)(2)(i) 4 R
and

___entry control (b)(2)(ii) s

___ danger sign(s) (¢)

4. General Inspection Requirements (264.15) '\/

inspect for malfunctions, operator errors,

~ discharges, etc. (a)(1)(2)
inspect monitoring, saf'ety and e'mergency '/

T equipment, etc. (b)(1)
written schedule (b)(2)(3)%”

___remedial action (c) +~ X

___inspection log (d) \/ckanch feom focrm

. parmik

5. Personnel Training (264.16)
___program completed (a)(1)(b)
___annual review (c) &
_x documents/records (d)(e) Se& comme '\‘\‘S_
be\ow

6. General Requirements for Ignitable, Reactive or
Incompatible Waste (264.17)

___proper handling/"No Smoking" signs (a)(b) v
___ documentation (c)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDQOUS WASTE

"

SUBPART C - PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

8. Required Equipment (264.32)
___ communication/alarm system (a) '\/
telephone or two-way radio (b) "

fire, spill, and decontamination equipment (c)

___ adequate pressure and volume of water/foam‘/
equipment (d)

9. Testing and Maintenance of Equipment (264.33)
___as required /

10. Access to Communications or Alarm System (264.34)
___ immediate ‘(a)(b)

11: Required Aisle Space (264.35)
___ per permit condition v
f.\oqb\l.--j\mm ?A\\%\'}
12. Arrangement with Local Authorities (264.37)
___of changes with wastes characteristics (a) .~

£
BUEA

___ documentation of refusal (b)
SUBPART D - CONTINGENCY PLAN AND EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

13. Amendment of Contingency Plan (264.54)

7 s LW*-"S‘V)

e

___permit revision (a)
emergency failure (b)

facility design change (i.e. construction
operation) (c) %

coordinators change (d)
equipment change (e)

14. Emergency Coordinator (264.55)

7 FieR :::Q\;_g}q'w DY

___ authority to commit v g

___on call

X duH.5¢ [9)- lig*—u&ec,»cpm‘\*
% abL{;;Zé%“ Q@ yo.cucon ?\CL\/'\

Comment: notall positions listed wivh §ob

SOV D Ay ;
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. Emergéncy Procedures (264.56)
/ __ activation of alarm system (a)(1) /
2 notification to State/Local a?encus 7!

/T of discharge (a)(2), (d)(1)(2
’ __ hazard assessment (c)
/ ___reasonable prevention measures (e) ¥ mo¢

\
monitor for leaks, pressure buildup, Dot \,‘\,o‘(\s
¢ oypone

st )

proper management of recovered waste, i
T contaminated soil or surface water (g)

____ compatibility with contaminated areas (h)(1)
___ emergency equipment cleaned (h)(2) /
— notification of compliance (i)

written report (15 days)/operating P
T record notation (j)

SUBPART E - MANIFEST SYSTEM, RECORDKEEPING

16. Use of Manifest System (264.71)
oL stongidate (a)(1) St
___ note discrepancies (a)(2)
___ copy.to transporter (a)(3)
___ copy to generator (30 days) (a)(4) v~
___ TSDF copy (a)(5) b

-

>

___rail or water transporter (b)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5) -

___ generator compliance (¢)

17. Manifest Discrepancies (264.72)
___ bulk discrepancies ) v
___ batch discrepancies (a)(2) v/
__ written report, if required (b) '

18. Operating Record (264.73)
__ written (a)
__ quantity, handling methods, dates (b)(1) ¥

— location/quantity with cross reference (b)(2) vV

— waste analysis (b)(3) v
___ incident reports (b)(4) " .
— inspection record (b)(5)

monitoring, testing results (for
incinerators) (b)(5)

notice to generators (b)(7) o
closure/post closure cost (b)(8) N&

v

19. Availability, Retention, and Disposition of Records (264.74)

___ access to records (a) —
___retention (b) =
—__ records submitted (¢c) ._—

20. Annual Report (264.75)
— submit by March 1 (a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g)(h)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
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// NLEDS

Y
.

-

[ R

ot

\

21. Unmanifested Waste Report (264.76)

— within 15 days (a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f)(q)

22..Additional Reports (264.77)

___ Section 264.56(j) report (a) s
__ facility closure (c) P

SUBPART G - CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE,

23. Closure Plan; Amendment of Plan (264.112)

24,

25

___written (a) . =

___ inventory modification (a)(2) v

___ amendment (b) -
180 day notice (c) v

Disposal or Decontamination of Equipment (264.1
—_ equipment disposal/decontamination

Post-Closure Plan; Amendment of Plan (264.118)’a
___written (a)
— amendment/modification (b)(c)

SUBPART H - FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS ,\I /A’ OQ
-
ods [if

26. Cost Estimate for Closure (264.142)

27,

28

29.

30.

31,

"Rl
written (a) i
anniversary adjustment (b)
change adjustment_(¢)

available for inspection (d)

|
|
|
|

Financial Assurance for Closure (264.143)

— Yes;

Specify form

—
P —
——
PR—

. Estimate for Post-Closure Care (264.144)

___ written (a)

anniversary adjustment (b)
change adjustment (c)
available for inspection (d)

Financial Assurance for Post-Closure (264.145)
— yes;
Specify form

Liability Requirements (264.147)
___ sudden occurrences (a)
___ non-sudden occurrences (b)

Incapacity of Owners or Operators, Guarantors or
Financial Insti* -ions (264.148)

—_ compliance (a)(b)






“Name of Site

- CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 264

Camp 'Aeg‘e_un_é_wr_ll}l_gi_aﬂo_aaz_o'so

l/sc,

SUBPART 1 - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

. Condition of Containers (264.171)

ciiileakage s

past leakage (evidence) v~

severe rusting

structural defect .

. Compatibility of Waste with Containers (264.172)
___ visual evidence of noncompliance v
(1eakage, corrosion)

. Management of Containers (264.173)
___closed (a) o

{ow

(-]

X_ improper handling or storage (bL5ee be
viela¥on ‘,S'?er.\-.-\ eond i Fion

. Inspections (264.174)
___ weekly (minimum) * : =

. Containment (264.175) ;

“With Free Liquids" s /

___ base (free of cracks or gaps) (b)(1) *
run-on prevention (b)(4) v §

removal of spilled or precipitation (b)(5) 4
v

rf

L

protect (c)
"No Free Liquids"
contact with accumulated liquids (c)(2) v~

. Special Requ1reme:;; for Ignitable or Reactive Waste
(264.176)
___15m (50 ft)

. Special Requirements for Incompatible' Waste (264.177)
___mixing (a) s
. unwashed container (b) ¥/
___ separation (c) /

=268

Inspection Dat

SUBPART J -\TANKS -

1. General/Opdrating Requirements (264.192)
ompatible materials (a)(1)(2)
__overfilling -prevention (b)(1)(2)

2. Inspections (264.194)

___overfilling control equipment (daily) (z]
monitoring data (daily) (a)(2)
uncovered tank level (daily) (a)(3)
above ground construction materials (weekly
surrounding area (weekly) (a)(5)
assessment of tank condition (b)
spill response procedures (c)

3. Closure (264.197)
___ residue removal
__ decontamination

4. Special Requirements for Ignitable or Reactive
(264.198)

___ improper storage (a)(1)(2)(3)
___ buffer (b) e

5. Special Requirements for Incompatible Waste
(264.199)

___mixing (a)
unwashed tank (b)

6. Air Emissions (264.200)
proper control equipment (a)(b)(c)

ReMARKS: _P@emmid ComdiMonr ~ Aruws sVvecclad On\\-\ of % Q\L \aoxes(cm\
DDWmQ._\S-\“S_QQML__S_LJ&__M alf‘ums ue_e_s_*g.kmc& ‘heed

\'\LC\\
-
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GENERATOR INSPECTION FORM - PART 262

Usmﬁ C.oth ke\eume.

NCB p70022.58D lns

Name of Site

Jacksonvilla

% ap8t ey

“Location

Inspection Date

2 Zgnaturé{j Inspect:

Compliance Date

(/Signature of Facﬂuy Co

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART A - GENERAL

1. Hazardous Waste Determination (262.11)

RS

_ Subpart D waste (b)
— Subpart C -aste ic)(1)(2) ~
2. EPA Identification Numbers
-

— EPA generator number (a)
__ EPA transporter/facility (c) o

SUBPART B - THE MANIFEST

3. General Requirements (362.2G)
___ proper manifest (a)

-
___ permitted facility"(b)
Sie (!On~N~LF\Q1;

“\

4. Required Information (262.21) °
___ document number (a)(1) do JO ¥
_X. generator identification (a)(2) o™ 7[27"‘
___ transporter identification (a)(.3)
__ facility identification (a)(4)<”
___ D.C.T. description (a)(5)
___ total quantity (a)(§)
___ certification (b)

5. Number of Copies (262.22)
___ minimum number /

of the Manifest (262.23)

generator handwritten signature (a)(1)v”
transporter signature/date (a)(2) v
retain copy (a)(3) % 4
copies to transporter (b) /

6. Use

——

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

b

nl

90

rFi

L

s

SUBPART C - PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

7. Packaging (262.30)
_D.0.T. compliance <

8. Labeling (262.31)
— D.0.T. compliance

v

9. Marking (262.32)
___D.0.T. compliance
___ "HAZARDOUS WASTE"

) e
label (b) ¥

10. Placarding (262.33)
___D.0.T. compliance v~
Accumulation Time (262.34)
X_’Subpart I3 9 (a)(1)
ﬁX- accumulation date (a)(2)»~
X_ "Hazardous Waste" (a)(3) <
x. Subpart C; D (a)(4)*
_X_ personnel training (a)(4)* °

1.

)

*Cite specific.violations of 40 CFR 265
under remarks

SUBPART D - RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

12. Recordkeeping (262.40)

manifest retention (a) ®

—— annual/exception report (b)
_ test/waste analysis (c)







___ submitted (a)(1-6) "
____ submitted (b)

14. Exception Reporting (262.42)
x_ transporter contact (a) ’ "
x exception report (b)(1)(2)

REMARKS : —-ﬁ/’/o /'/Q.zavclocds &)ML‘L #:'5 On .6"6'8(& M%ég(ld
ot permitted shrace /st

o T‘rno £iqns Sg&gﬁ: Kleaw mgngt_&_a}: o enb oo WOV
?ernm\A__\;Q.g_& Al go(‘mog\ -\ru‘\n'\n% c_onés.u.c.\a& rec.en\.\.

no h‘a‘\nwxg &\q.h ne conMrelniu Wan on
= RO S 1 D)

-

'y VA W i ) a gy Q.

Xeaining
<)

- Bu‘.\c\'\hg 904 -wwmwmg\'_\g.gm__w_&

hose 1S no eeManp {ns“la_u\-ov (2234 e L\

. No \ N ‘-LA : A o os \Ck.

Acuvns LQ le@w
i Ea*m émxwﬂ;&w_&ﬁM&

SYoced u@s\&z i Lt nmbc._\\e\-s B

BE W\ %Gho.r\od-u\s S NN —/@ Sna \o_ (&) Tas

no ?Qvﬁ.m\v\g\ \"\"&‘A'J\imﬁ_-}_Q\kh 'cxnr\ Nne c.or\%-'\nge\r\f—% ?.X..cx
Yhis  yiolehd 262,34 (D) :

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
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13. Annual Repcrting (262.41) el :
|
|
|
|
|
|

SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE






CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 265

22 b | 700282550 Lo |

USm - fﬁ)mp 'Aaw/-ezma

Name of Site » EPA 1.D.

For  GenErnTI VE
S1TES

SUBPART 1 - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

1. Condition Of Containers (265.171) ;

___ leakage o
7

___ past leakage (evidence)

-
___ Severe rusting_ >
___ structural defect

. Compatibility Of Waste With Containers (265.172)
___ visual evidence of noncompliance .~
(1eakage, corrosion)

~N

3 . Management of Containers (265.173)

___closed (a) .

___ improper handling or storage (b)

4 . inspections (265.17M4)
Lweek]y (minimum)

5. Special’ Requirements For Ignitable or Reactive
Waste (265.176)

___15m (50 ft) fiuse

6. Special Requirements For Incompatible Waste
(265.177)

___ mixing (a) i
___ unwashed container (b) h
___ separation (c)

REMARKS :

Inspection Date

SUBPART J -\TANKS

(5

wn
.

. Special Requirements For Incompatible Wastes (265

Generdl Operating Requirements (265.192)
___ compatibility (a)(b)

___uncovered tank precautions (c)

___ overflow prevention (d)

Waste Analysis and Trial Tests (265.193)"
*Section not applicable to a generator only
___ waste analysis/trial test

. Irspections (265.194)

discharge control equipment (a)(1)
monitoring equipment. (a)(2)

waste level (a)(3)

construction material (a)(4)
surrcunding area (a)(5)
assessment schedule/procedures (b)

. Closure (265.197)

___ plan on-site

Special Requirements For Ignitaole Or Reactive
Waste (265.198)

.. properly stored (a)(1)(2)(3)
___ buffer requirements (b)

___ properly stored (a) _
___ tank washed (b) |

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
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TRANSPORTER INSPECTION FORM - PART 263

U.SMC Ca.mz Lay ewone N2 4170022580 OhsJou

Name of Site 3 Count
J-t)-C.\(SonV| ”Q. : (0—07(0"‘86 g«ﬂ/

ocation Inspection Date Signature of Inspector(s

Compiiance ] _ ‘ Signature of ‘Facility Contac

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked
below with a cross (X).

SUBPART A - GENERAL SUBPART C - HAZARDOUS WASTE DISCHARGES

1. EPA Identification Number (263.11) . 6. Immediate Action (263.30) e
___ yes (a)(b) v ___ immediate action (a) AL
___notification (c)(1)(2)
2. Transfer Facility Requirements (263.12) ___ water transporter notification (d)
10 days limit - X .
7. Discharge Clean-Up (263.31)
SUBPART B - MANIFEST SYSTEM/RECORDKEEPING ___remedial action wow &

3. The Manifest System (263.20)
___ generator signature (a) 4 REMARKS :
transporter signature/date/copy (b) v

ﬂ"'

_‘ accompanying manjfest (c) ' 9 & Tha TeaSSe Ma O C§QA OSNeacs
___ delivery compliance (d)(1)(2)(3) x o
___ bulk shipment-water- (e)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5) = . f JTN\ *’F“’“\‘Da""’g wees o Q—(¢
___rail shipment (f)(1)(2)(3)(4) o UsmS Aie Sta ciae Al Qn Rikan
___ foreign shipment (g)(1)(2)(3) —
Yo \a i@ S tna
4. Compliance With The Manifest (263.21)
___ designated facility delivery Ay ) g AN o
___ alternate facility delivery (a)(2) A : '
___ designated transporter delivery (a)(3) « -
_'_ designated foreign facility fa)(4) o~ "
___ generator contact (b) v )
5. Recordkeeping (263.22) .
___ signed copies (a)  ill

___ bulk shipment-water (b) —
___rail shipment (c)(i)(ii) -~
___ foreign shipment (d) -
" extended retention (e)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
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W
STATE' OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICES
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

In Re: United States Marine Corps Base) ADMINISTRATIVE
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina ) CONSENT AGREEMENT
ID NO. NC 6170022580 ) DOCKET NO.

In order to provide for the exepeditious resolution of
discrepancies in the management of Hazardous Waste by United
States Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina (USMCB) as
delineated in the RCRA SITE INSPECTION REPORT (Inspection Report)
dated August 4, 1986 USMCB and the State of North Carolina,
Department of Human Resources, Division of Hgalth Services, Solid
and Hazardous Waste Management Branch (Branch), do hereby enter
into this administrative consent agreement. Said Inspection
Report is hereby incorporated by reference as if it were set
forth herein. |

This Consent Agreement does not constitute an admission
by USMCB of violation of any statute or regulation; but is rather
intended to set forth action already completed in response to
certain aforementioned discrepancies, as well as action in prccess
to respond tc other aforementioned discrepancies. While this
Consent Agreement includes the establishment of schedules
for action in process, it does not affect any other issue that
may arise between the parties. Therefcre, in order to further the
public interest and to insure the prctection c¢f public health and
the er.vironment, USMCB and Brench, by and through their authorized
representatives, do enter into the fecllowing Cersent Agreement and

they prcvide:







i

ACTION COMPLETED

l. Action has been taken with regard to the following
discrepancies and they have been corrected:

a. 40 CFR 262.21 - Manifest (Required Information) at page

]
i
|
|
3 of the Inspection Report. = ‘
b. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l) - Subpart I at page 3 of the ‘

|

Inspection Report. Weekly inspections are being performed

at building 909 and inspections of drums of electrolyte

solution stored nmear building 909 have been and are being

conducted.

c. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2) Accumulation Date at page 3 of the

Inspection Report.

d. 40 CFR 262.34(2)(3) - Labeling Containers at page‘3.of
|
the Inspection Report. |

e. 40 CFR 265.31 - Maintenance and Operation of Facility at

page 4 of the Inspection Report. The batteries have been
turned upright and the discolored soil tested to deter-

mine if any hazardous waste has been released. Test results
are pending.

f. 40 CFR 262.42(a) and (b) Exemption Reporting at page 4

of the Inspection Report. Copies of these manifests
identified as missing have been obtained. The manifests
are properly signed.

g. Permit Condition - Container Storage at page 4 of the

Inspection Report. No containers of hazardous waste

are stacked higher than two drums.






2. USMCB agrees to take the following action to prevent the

reoccurrence of the discrepancies delineafed in paragraph 1
above:

a. Monthly inspections of Manifest records maintained by
the Base Traffic Management Officer and Defense Reutilization and
Marketing Officer will be conducted by appropriate representatives
of the USMCB pursuant to Base Order 6240.5. Said Order is attached
as Appendix I hereto. This action will be taken to prevent the
recurrence of violations noted in paragraphs la and 1f above.

b. Specific attention to type of discrepancy noted in paragraph
1f above will be given during monthly Inspections of the USMCB Storage
Facility currently conducted pursuant to the RCRA Part B permit.

c. Hazardous Material Disposal OfficerS'(HMDO) have been
appbintg? EE;Ehe battalion and separate company level of commands

which are involved in the generation of hazardous waste (HW) .

- These officers will be responsible for conducting routine inspections

Wi

—
required to prevent discrepancies such as those cited in paragraphs

1b, lc, 1d, le and 1g above.

d. A formal HW compliance inspection of HW generation sites
and accumulation areas will be conducted quarterly by USMCB.
The results of the formal inspections will be set out in a written
report to the Commanding Officer responsible for the HW generation
sites and accumulation areas and the Assistant Chief of Staff,
Facilities, USMCB.

e. The USMCB will ensure that HMDO and other key personnel
are provided initial HW training upon appointment and refresher

training thereafter as required.






ACTiON IN PROGRESS i

3. USMCB agrees to take action with

discrepancies as follows:

regard to the remaining

a. Within thirty (30) days of the execution of this

agreement by both parties, USMCB agrees to submit appropriate

correspondance with a view to amending its permit in response to

the following discrepancies:

(1) Permit Condition - Inspection Log at page 4 of the

Inspection Report.

(2) Permit Condition - Modification at page 5 of the

Inspection Report.

b. Within ninety (90) days of thﬁ'execution of this agreement

by both parties, USMCB agrees to take action as follows:

(1) Personnel Training.

(a) In order to strengthen existing HW training pro-

grams, the USMCB will promulgate a revision to the Base HW

Management Order the current edition
Appendix I. A draft of the proposed
Appendix II. It is anticipated that
gated in its present form. However,
or substance which would result from
process. Enforcement of Appendix II

contingent upon concurrence by other

of which is attached as
revision is attached as
Appendix II will be promul-
there may be changes in form
the review and staffing

in its final form may be

major]commands which are
L

not under the direct control of USMCB.' Also, the review process

of Appendix II by other major commands aboard USMCB is not under

the direct control of USMCB. USMCB agrees to attempt to promul-

gate Appendix II with concurrence of

the other major commands

aboard USMCB within 90 days of the execution of this agreement

by both parties.






(b) USMCB will develop a listing of authorized HW

generation and accumulation sites. Initial HW orientation
training will be scheduled for personnel, to include back-up
personnel, at the identified sites pursuant to Appendix II.

(c) Other matters regarding training have been
addressed in paragraph 2e above.

(d) The matters addressed in this paragraph are in
response to the following discrepancies:

(1) 40 CFR 265.16 - Personnel Training at

page 3 of the Inspection Report.

(2) 40 CFR 264.16 - Personnel Training at

page 4 of the Inspection Report.

(2) Spill Contingency Plan.

(a) 40 CFR 265 Subpart D - Contingency Plan at

page 4 of the Inspection Report. The basewide spill contingency

‘plan was implemented by the Base Order attached hefeto as

Appendix IV. Copies of Appendix IV will be maintained at all

HW generation and accumulation sites identified pursuant to
paragraph 3b(1l)(b) above. HW training identified in paragraph
3b(})(b) above will address methods and techniques of imple-
mentation of the spill contingency plan relative to the specific
requirehents of those sites.

(b) Recommendations in (Section 1l1) at page 5 of

the Inspection Report. A copy of the Inspection Report will be
provided to the civilian contractor who is preparing the HW
Management Plan for USMCB. The Table of Contents of the draft
plan is attached as Appendix III. The contractor will be
requested to revise the spill contingency plan for the Long

Term HW Storage Facility described in the RCRA Part B permit.






The revision will address issues identified in Section 11 of

the Inspection Report. A copy of the final spill contingency
plan will be provided to the Branch upon its promulgation.

(c) Draft HM/HW Management Plan. USMCB agrees to

expeditiously review the draft Hazardous Material/Hazardous

Waste Management Plan (draft plan) which has been prepared

under contract by Environmental and Safety Designs, Inc. with

a view toward promulgation of the plan as soon as practicable.
Since final preparation of the plan is in the hands of a

civilian contractor outside the control of USMCB, the USMCB
cannot guarantee final promulgation of the plan within ninety
days. The cover page and table of contents of the draft plan,
volume 2, are attached as Appendix III to demonstrate the
anticipated cbverage of HM/HW matters within the plan. The HM/HW
Management Plan will provide detailed guidanEE‘to Hazardous Waste
Officers and Managers in execution of their duties as required

by Base Order 6240.5 (Appendix I).

(3) Waste 0il Mangement Plan. Environmental and

Safety Designs, Inc. is also currently developing a coﬁprehensive
used oil management plan for USMCB. The table of contents

for the plan is attéched as Appendix V. The scope of this plan
will address the matter of the handling of contaminated waste

0il described in Section 11 at page 5 of the Inspection Report.

A copy of the final plan will be provided to the Branch upon

promulgation.






OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

i

4. USMCB will submit monthly written status reports which will briefly
summarize all action in progress which is completed during the month
covered by said report. The first status report will be submitted
within thirty-five (35) days following the execution of this agreement
by both parties. The report will be prepared by the Director, Natural
Resources and Environmental Affairs Division, USMCB, Mr. Julian

I. Wooten at (919) 451-2083.

5. The Branch will perform necessary oversight and review activities
which may include inspections of USMCB facilities and records upon
reasonable notice to Mr. Julian Wooten at (919) 451-2083.

6. The Branch will designate one person as the primary point of

contact regarding implementation of this agreement.

~Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch, at phone

2

number (919) - is hereby so designated.
7. USMCB will designate one primary point of contact regarding
implementation of this agreement. Mr. Julian Wooten at (919)

451-2083 is so designated.

—————————————————— — — - ————————————————————————————————————————— —— —— —

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agree-
ment by their duly authorized representatives on the date(s)

indicated.

By:
date
Solid and Hazardous Waste
Management Branch
By :
Colonel T. J. Dalzell date

Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities
USMCB, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina
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Attachments:
Appendix I: USMCB Order 6240.5 (Hazardous Material

Disposal Program)
Appendix II: Proposed Revision to MCB Order 6240.5
Appendix III: Cover page and Table of Contents to
Draft Hazardous Material/Hazardous
Waste Management Plan, Marine Corps
Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, v2.
Appendix IV: USMCB Order 11090.1B (Oil Pollution
Prevention and Abatement and 0il other
Hazardous— SubstancesSpiil-—Contingency
Plan)
Appendix V: Cover page and Table of Contents to

Draft Used 0il Management Plan, Marine

Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina






